

Meeting Minutes - Approved PARKING COUNCIL FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Tuesday, April 21, 2015	5:00 PM	Room 108, City-County Building
		(Parks conference room)
		210 Martin Luther King, Jr., Blvd.

Call to Order / Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.

Present: 5 - Gary A. Weber; Robert Van Kampen; Joanne Wagner; Joseph P. Kunz and Fayth E. Kail

Absent: 1 - Chris Hendrickson

1. Approval of Minutes - February 24, 2015

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Kail, to Approve the Minutes. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

- 2. Public Comment None
- 3. Disclosures and Recusals None
- 4. Representative from Madison Police Department to discuss concerns about enforcement of parking for persons with disabilities.

No representative was available to attend. Putnam stated that Stefanie Niesen with MPD asked what specifically the issues are, and if these could be relayed to her after this meeting. Kail asked how many citations are being issued by Parking Enforcement for violations of DIS/Vet parking. Wagner asked that MPD provide a monthly summary on the number of citations issued for violations of disabled parking for the last six months. Putnam will forward this request to MPD.

Weber asked if the Parking Council should request a representative from the Mayor's Office to attend a meeting to discuss the issue of the dissolution of the DPEAC. Weber suggested that the PCFPWD send another letter to the Mayor's Office. Putnam will request that a representative from the Mayor's office attend the next PCFPWD meeting.

5. Request from resident to review number of spaces reserved for persons with disabilities at West Towne mall near the food court. Many disabled people go there but there are few spaces reserved near the entrance.

Wagner asked how many spaces are located near the food court entrance. Weber and Van Kampen will visit the site and review what spaces are near the

food court.

6. Review Public Service Announcement video draft from Madison City Channel. Putnam will show video for committee to review and comment.

Kail said that she feels the video is well done, and the focus on the access aisles is important. Weber said that the fines were not stated in the video, and added with the fine now at a minimum of \$150, it should be included in the video to emphasize the fine that a violator could receive. Webber stated that people may park for "just a minute" but it is important to discourage people from illegally parking; these spaces are reserved for persons with disabilities at all times.

7. Discuss issue of snow being piled in Disabled stalls.

There was no discussion on this item. The item will remain on future agendas.

8. <u>20218</u> Distribution list for Parking for Persons with Disabilities brochure

There are no new organizations to add at this time. Putnam will check with MPD to determine if they have a sufficient supply of brochures.

9. Other business for referral

The handicap parking signs were stolen off a lot near Hawthorne Library. Building Inspection can be contacted at 266-4551 to report.

10. Assignments

Wagner will write a letter to the Mayor's Office. Putnam will request a citation report from MPD. Putnam will request that a representative from the Mayor's Office attend the next PCFPWD meeting. Weber and Van Kampen will visit West Towne Mall and review what spaces are near the food court.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Van Kampen, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

The meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.